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File #: ID 2024-411  Version: 1 Name:

Type: Resolution Status: Filed

File created: 12/26/2024 In control: Regular City Commission Meeting

On agenda: 1/22/2025 Final action: 1/22/2025

Title: RESOLUTION - APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF AS VICE CHAIR OF
THE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:
Attachments: 1. RESOLUTION

Date Ver. Action By Action Result
1/22/2025 1 Regular City Commission Meeting

TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: January 22, 2025

RESOLUTION - APPROVING APPOINTMENT OF AS VICE CHAIR OF THE

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD

BACKGROUND: Per Chapter 2 - Administration, Article 1V. - Boards, Committee, Etc., Division 5 - Community
Redevelopment Agency, Section 2-106. - Creation, sub-section (g), of the City of Margate Code of Ordinances, “The
city commission shall designate a chair and vice-chair, who shall serve until the end of their terms, or unless a chair or
vice-chair is otherwise designated by resolution of the city commission. “

RECOMMENDATION: For consideration.

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

CONTACT PERSON: Cale Curtis, City Manager
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